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Kate Wall

From: Carrie Tyszka <ctyszka@berlinpeck.org>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 1:44 PM

To: Kate Wall

Subject: Library Board absences for 2024

Hi Kate,

The October minutes were not uploaded to the town's website, but | believe | have October's attendance
correct. | am waiting on an email from board members to confirm October.

Library Board absences for 2024

January 2024
February 2024
March 2024
April 2024

May 2024

June 2024

July 2024
August 2024
September 2024
October 2024
November 2024
December 2024

Carvrie

Carrie Tyszka
Library Director

Absent: Lillian Ulan, Elaine Borselle
Absent: Donna Moore
Absent: Derrik Bosse

Absent: Gail Marino, Derrik Bosse

Absent: Derrik Bosse, Kevin Wilhelm

Absent: Gail Marino, Derrik Bosse, Kevin Wilhem

No absences

No meeting
Absent: Donna Moore, Karen Pagliaro, Carol Welz, Derrik Bosse
Absent: Gail Marino, Derrik Bosse
Absent: Gail Marino, Derrik Bosse
Absent: Derrik Bosse, Karen Pagliaro

Berlin-Peck Memorial Library

234 Kensington Rd.

Berlin, CT 06037

860-828-7120- Direct Line
860-828-7125- Library
hitp://www.berlinpeck.org

000

Receiving this email outside of normal working hours? Managing work and life responsibilities is unique for
everyone, f have sent this email at a time that works for me. Please respond at a time that works for you.

Caution: This is an external email. Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.



VI 5202

i1
¥

ke
W

£
7
Ok

5 |
/e

13'wITY3e

01 HY

oo

e

10
usg

20T 12qui=daq u| pajujodde sem yeimialy| ydasor a1eula)|y
pa[j23ued s4em JaqWanoN pue 320 1o} s3ullasw pajnpayds 1Yl 910U 3sea|d

(3v) Al emiany ydasor

uosuag ya1g

pA3|IIA NOT BIpUY

yezsnised uaydalg

>
>

XX | XX
XX x[X|X
XX | XX
XK IX|X|x

umolg eziy
1SIR|0D) S3|JBYD)

XXX | X

990 AON 320 3jdag jsnbny Ainp unp AKew judy Jey qodg

sweN

202 183 A - 9oURpUI)IY UOoISSIWWO) A19}aWa)



CbMME.SS}CM _5;0/ -{jL\e g}/\}

January 22, 2024
Present: Barbara Gombotz- Chairwoman, Kay Murray, Ann Gamelin and C.
Roger Moss Jr.

Absent: Frank Slogeris

Staff: Jennifer Ochoa, Director of Community, Recreation & Park
Services

Tina Doyle, Senior Center Director

Juliet Benjamin, Secretary
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March 18th, 2024
Present: Barbara Gombotz, Ann Gamelin, Roger Moss

Absent: Frank Slogeris, Kay Murray
Staff: Sami Wnek, Assistant Senior Center Director

Juliet Benjamin, Secretary
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May 20th, 2024
Present: Barbara Gombotz- Chairwoman, Ann Gamelin Kay Murray, C. Roger

Moss Jr. & Gerri Russell.
Staff: Sami Wnek, Assistant Senior Center Director

Absent: Juliet Benjamin, Secretary

June 17%, 2024
Present: Barbara Gombotz- Chairwoman, Ann Gamelin, Kay Murray & Gerri
Russell.
Absent: C. Roger Moss Jr.
Staff: Tina Doyle, Senior Center Director
Juliet Benjamin, Secretary

Sept 16, 2024
Present: Barbara Gombotz- Chairwoman, Ann Gamelin, Roger Moss & Gerri

Russell.
Absent: Kay Murray
Staff: Tina Doyle, Senior Center Director
Jen Ochoa, Director of Community, Recreation and Park
Services

November 18t 2024
Present: Barbara Gombotz- Chairwoman, Ann Gamelin, Gerri Russell
Absent: Kay Murray, Roger Moss
Staff: Sami Wnek, Assistant Director Senior Center
Jen Ochoa, Director of Community, Recreation and Park
Services
Mary Ellen Dinda, Secretary




¥T0e/TT/11
¥20z/8/01

vzoe/6/L
¥z0e/v1/s

veoz/6/v

veoz/er/e

vzoz/0z/t

¥202/6/1

91ead | 42119||1ad | Aaswey | asoyeq | oseyBeq | siman c.mEto_._ 13|s1ay | ozuaioag

FONVANILLY 202 2D
\J»U,\erwr\&\mwv \Gﬁmf\ldd\u\wu/\(OU




- L0wIIE

06 :8 WY 0€ 3340z

IO RO R
G408 404 GIALTI Y

Fld

0130, X fm:_auuﬁ X sunoaw oN | X X X X X 01BUN3I0,] IDUIA
V/N TINOISTA oN TANOISTYA X X | X X X X WONSOE RS
0L 306 X X X XXX X X X SIS qog]
oLjog X X X X | X X X X ejoddor) suyn)
0L3o L X X| X[ XX X X qRuedwe]) 354
013001 X X X X | x| xXxTX X X X UEIIEZedy] py
orjosg X X X | X X | X X X AT s
@oﬁ&ﬁﬁuﬁﬂ. HOG—EOOOQ HO&EQL?OZ h&h—Ouoo HUQEUHQUW %&2 Eu&¢‘ SQHME %..-@S.un*vhm %HNSQN—., an_EuH}H

HONVANHLLY ONLLIHIN NOISSININOD INHNIOTIATA DINONODH $Z07




1ayasaid \PJGHHN |eSiylad | gmis [ yseauo4

UOSIEAN

unyeiq

R b)

dONVAN3ILLYV v20¢ OdH




LIRSS
ﬂrjw\)i M“Jsﬂnwiﬁ.«u _f\

1€ 6 WY 81 030NN

pesnoxg=3

jussqy=y

uasalg=d
G¢/L0/10
JaMAONYD|  ve/eo/zl
A3aTI3ONYD|  $Z/2L/LL
V/N d d d d d d ¥Z/10/0)
d d d d v d d ¥Z/01/60
E| d d d d d d $2/90/80
d d d d d d d ¥2/e0/.0
d d d d d d d ¥2/¥70/90
d 3 d d d d 3 ¥2/20/S0
d 3 3 d d d E| ¥2/20/v0
d d d d d d d ¥2¢/S0/E0
3 d d d d d 3 ¥2/90/20
QIATIIONYD]  $Z/B80/L0

(UeweyQ)
ossny SHYAA oueAe UBLWSIN ueboy uosyoer Beljosse) .S9JON aleq
uyor 4ory Meg 19}ed ane( Wel[lipp N

¥20¢ 199US SoUBPUSHY UGISS|WIWOY) S8SIN0T) 1S91E/\, 5 SPUE[O/ PUET]

7¢0¢ 199Yg souepuspy
UOISSIWIWOY $8SIN0Y JSJepn SPUBISAA PUBjU|




PasSNaxa =3

Juasge=y
Jussaid =(

d d - d d JleyD-sdin-ejoddo)) elpuesg
d d d 3 unxeiqg uyor
v v | d 3 sSqqn] pseuos
d d d d ETENIE E
d d a d - 1089 -or_uohm._ aonug
d d v d lpuez uea seony
d d d d uewjoH Ang
d d d d uelezeb3 piempg
3 d d d Jeyn -Asfop ueop
- veiveioL ¥ZiL2i90 v2/SZivo v2/sZ/Lo SOJON ;DWeEN

| | Heyo souepusiy 20z
SopiWwoy uoieusws|dwi Juswdojeas( 9 UOIBAIOSUOD) JO UEj



ynzozsed

@

Bj|alg

unjelq

[oweH | ptoiN | uedoy Aajap | Asstor |juowsiz

Aleqg

vz0oe/61/T1

vzoz/s/cl
vZ0T/vT/1T

v20T/LT/0T
¥20z/€/01
¥20Z/61/6

vzoz/s/6
¥20Z/51/8
v20z/1/8
203 /m
Sul ulor
¥20¢/81/L
¥20t/02/9
v202/9/9

v20Z/0€/S

veoz/e/s
vzoz/stT/v
veoe/e/v
¥20z/12/€
¥20T/L/€
¥202/ST/T
¥20Z/1/T
¥70Z/8T/1

dONVAN3LLY 720¢ JZd




pashoxe =3
luesqe=y
juasaid =4

G2/60/10

veiZLiclL

1Z25471Y"

¥2/01/01

¥2/Zi/60

¥¢/80/80

ve/L1iL0

vEe/EL/A0

¥2/60/50

¥e/lLiv0

ve/vLIen

olpjajla|ojojwloio|olon

¥2/80/20

of<|lo|ojo|wulelalala|wlo

ojoloafojo|oinl{o|oo|o.

olwojjwwlwo|lo|o|alo

glafidjo oo oo |o|o

wofwlojlojoia|ojo oo |w

d

ve/LL/L0

(veunyeys)

apjyouIH

oueJedg

aanog

1ayoong

ouswijes

opiequo

play

usydayg

uosep

Meg

0920y

sewoy |

pleuog

sewoy |

'89J0N

¥20¢ 19803 8oUBpUS)Y UOISSIWWIG) BUpIing SNahd

oed




TG

tEAm R
Sad AN

’“WGN»/’(%[ 5
Cotis v

&L

Are12109g “11 oues[en 2194

Ve _ 7
S eir 201 Lhe] M4 11 320000

. y . Z, y _—
// VT (;2[/7 : SEINLEL

ARSI RN
‘panruigns Afnpoadsay A EAR

FUISQE dI0M 110ASY UBS(] puUB UBYIDAGI ] Jonrg Juasaad

JH3M 2I01] Wy pue “If oueF[en 13194 ‘ooysy neq ‘ISaIB[O)) SOMBYD) — 707 °¢ 1oqmuiaa(T (o]

JUISQE SEAM JTOADY UBS(] PISNIXS s 1SaIR[0]) SalTey) pue uByIoAaL]
S0y "1udsaad 2.40M 101 UnN[ pue iy OuB3er) 19194 ‘00ysy [neJ - ¥T0T °¢ 12quoaoN (g

, 'P3SNOXD 3IIM 1T0ASY URS(T PUB TBY2AGL] sonig
3u3s3.4d 3094 2101, Wi pue “Ip oues[en) 19194 ‘0oysy Jneq “IS3IR]O7) SAMBYD) - H707 1 1290100 (8

PISNOND 31948 JTOANY UBS(] pUB UBYjIASL [, donig “yuasaxd
913M 2I0L] Wf pue “If oueS[en 1314 ‘0oysy [ne ] ‘1sarejon) SOIIBYD) — $T0T7 ¢ Joquydog (1

FUBSQE 91aM JI0ASY UBS( PUB UBILAAI] sonrg
mosard aaom o101 wif pue “xp OUBS[EL) 13384 ‘00Ysy [neg TSIB[O)) SIMTBYD) — $707 ‘4 aung (9

JUBSYE SBAL TTOADY ULS(] "PISNIXI 30340 SIOL] WIf pUe UBGIoAaL],
oot masaad s.aam i ouBS[eD 15104 pue ‘ooysH med “IsaIejon) SMBYUD ~ $Z0T °L KeIN (S

1UISqE SBM II0ASY UBS(] ‘PISNIXD SBA UBYISAII] 20mIg
ussaad aaam If oueS[en 1919 pue 2101, wif ‘ooysy Mmey 1S3IR[0)) SO[IRY)) - p707 7 [udy r

"P3SNIXI SBM I10ADY UBa(] Juasaad
Q124 "I OUBSIRL) 10)94 PUB UBSASI] SONIY ‘00U [Med ‘ISaIR[0)) Salrey ) — ¥20T ‘S yorepy (¢

FUISQE 21944 II0ADY URS(T PUB URYIOAS] L S0TLIY "Pasnoxs sem Jrosay
wepy 3uwasaxd aqom “ip oued[er) 10jed pue ‘ooysq meg ‘ISOIR[0)) SofIRy) — ¥C0T ‘0 Arenigag (7

"PISTOXD SBM 1TOASY Uea(T Juasaxd adom TIOASY Wepy pue “i oueden
1810 “ueraAal] eoniy ‘ooysy [ned ‘TISUBUZ() SBWOY | “1saIe[0)) SajTeyy — ¥T0T ‘7 Arenuer (f

- S37e(] SunRsIy

¥Z0T “11 Toquaoag
199§ S0UBPUSNY {77 UOISSIUIUO,) SURISID A UILIog

£E090 1D ‘'uorbuisuay
peoy uoibuisuay oy

-NITH39 40 NMOL
UOISSILUWOD) SURI1aA




(pessed)
Joyse
woJ

(possed)
poomiie
flieg

1s3NnK5)

{(eareWIaYY)
BIUSG
ueliseqag

(S1eULy)Y)
abueeg
UaLIBAA

15ano

SUBAS]G
SBIOYDIN

(z) d

JP BI0JB)
oJeAly

B4
wery

neJoq
piaeq

d

d

d

Uewey
ayoote]
aonig

(19oueD)
ve/Lt/et
lepads
ve/91/eT

{j2ouea)
vZ/97/T1T
|ejoads
rZ/6T/TT

{j]20ue2)
vz/ze/o1

ve/ve/a, |

ve/ee/s

{]9oue2)
YT/ET/L,

¥Z/52/90,

ve/ez/s
|elrads
(192ued)
rz/8z/s,

re/ET/v0,

#2/9z/€0,

(j9ouen)
ve/ie/eo,

ve/og/T

|eiads

{]9oued)
vz/ce/10,

JELTIESEY

IBqUIAAON

18010

laguwaidas

1sn3ny

Anr

aunr

Aeny

Iy

yaden

Aleniga4

Weooz=7 / pasnox3=3 / juasqy=y / 1Udsald=d

30UBPUSNY $207

UOISSIWIWOY |043U0) J31eA\ — UlJDg JO UMO |




YZ0T BUNT U1 9A133339P YINOA SR UBA0 X 00] 93y8Y) UIAD Y g

7¢0Z 49GLUBAON Ul BAnEIUaSsaIdal AduaSe yinoA se paurol anreq p3 - vzoz 12quardas Jo se P404133UNH 18 syiom JaFUo| ou 1zJe Wepy ek
20T 12quIs05Q ul Jaguiaw Ayunwwos se paurof eFeuntin YA = ¥Z0OT AINT UI paaow usuupPp IPUID s

20z Jaquadag U aaneuasadal jooyds se paujof saudsaqQ usley — pz0z aunf ul palfal Iysiodez uer,

£¢/9 w pieogq pauol aLoNdEraqg ueyleN pue Asulal} 3j021N

X _ _ | X _ | X _ _ X | {uosien yeis) 3| aatliker

4e1s

(Asero408s)
SWIONJEe[aQ UBYIEN

{eayeud
UIADY) 44 45 ABH 11949

=
>
=<

=<
>

Aduiail sj0oIN

(31139 PI) 4y 4 ZIBN WEPY

{eSeunuin
DA w4 UOUUDOW PUL)

_ {saudsaqg
X N . : : . U . uaJey|) , msio8ez uer

auvljeae] Aduepn

slaquiaiy

yzoe/et/e

paj|aaoue)
Yeoz/v1/1T

pajaauen
¥Z0Z/0T/0T

pa|aoue)
¥20z/et/e

R u,m__mu.cmu.
bZOZ/ET/0

¥20e/6/s

paj|zoue).
Ye0T/TL/Y

re0T/¥i/E

pajjaouen
¥20¢/8/¢

wnionp on
¥20Z/TT/1

IIUBPUBNY HZ0T pJeog AlosIApY sa31A15 Uyinoy,




4|7202/2T/TT
¥202/9Z/11
1|v202/22/0T
tecoz/ve/6
- |vToz/eT/L

=l B v07/37/S
s ¥20T/eT/v

B y0T/ET/T
apISAUYM

JONVANILLY ¥¢0¢ vazZ



